

## CS. Dr.Amutha

Email id: [amutha@ldc.edu.in](mailto:amutha@ldc.edu.in)

Phone No:9994284951

CS.Dr.Amutha , Associate Professor, Dept. of Commerce, Lady Doak College is a passionate Teacher and Sustainable Learner. She has over Thirty Years of rich experience in the field of commerce. She is working in Lady Doak College since 2014. Her Specialisation is corporate Accounting, Business Law, Company Law & cost and Management Accounting. She is always interested to serve the student community to enhance their knowledge and skill.

### Educational Qualifications:

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Name of the University/ Institution</b>	<b>Year of Passing</b>	<b>Class</b>	<b>Percentage of Marks</b>
<b>B.Com</b>	Manner Thirumalai Naickar College, Madurai	1988	First	62.44 %
<b>M.Com</b>	Manner Thirumalai Naickar College, Madurai	1990	First	68.25 %
<b>M.Phil</b>	Madurai Kamaraj University	1998	First	60.00 %
<b>SLET(Com merce)</b>	<b>Bharathidasan University</b>	<b>2000</b>	<b>Passed</b>	
<b>M.B.A</b>	Madurai Kamaraj University	2003	Second	56.17 %
<b>B.Ed.,</b>	Madurai Kamaraj University	1993	Second	56.40 %
<b>PGDCA</b>	Madurai Kamaraj University	2004	First	61.56 %
<b>ACS</b>	ICSI, New Delhi	<b>2014</b>	<b>Passed</b>	
<b>Ph.D</b>	Madurai Kamaraj University	<b>Awarded 2014</b>		

### Previous Experiences:

1. Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Commerce(Self-financing),The Mannar Tirumalai Naicker College (Morning) for the academic year 1994-95 and 1995-96.
2. Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Commerce, The Madura College (Evening), Madurai during the period of August 1994 to November 2000.
3. Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Commerce, Sourashtra College(Self – financing), Madurai during July 2000-May 2011.
4. Worked as a **Head of the Department of Commerce** at Subbulakshmi Lakshmiopathy College of Arts and Science, during the academic year 2011-2013.
5. Worked as a Visiting faculty in Madurai Chapter of ICWAI & Madurai Chapter of ICSI.
6. Visiting faculty in The Institute of Cooperative Management (NCCT- New Delhi), Madurai.

### Awards/Medals/Honours/Recognition:

- ✓ Received **Best paper Award** in the National level Conference conducted by SOURASHTRA COLLEGE MADURAI in the year 2015.
- ✓ Published a Research paper in **Scopus Indexed Journal** at National Level,in the year 2021.
- ✓ Two Research papers were published in **UGC Care listed Journals** in the year 2023.
- ✓ A book chapter was published in the year 2023.

### Research Experiences:

**M.Phil** - A Study on Operational Performance of Housing cooperatives in Madurai District.

**MBA**- Performance and Effectiveness of Primary Weavers Cooperative Society – A Study with reference to Dindigul Weavers Cooperative Production and sale Society Limited

**Ph.D** :“Effect of Prudential Norms on the Financial Performance of Tamilnadu State Cooperative Bank Limited”

**MBA projects guided and awarded** : 10

**M.Phil – Guided and Awarded** : 3

**International Seminars Attended** : 6

**Papers presented in the National Seminars** : 8

**No. of workshops /Faculty Development programmes attended** : 25

**MEMBERSHIP** : National Level membership was awarded from **The Institute of Company Secretaries of India(ICSI), Noida** in the year 2023. Membership Number is ACS70830.